FILED AUG 12, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 04672-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 1:36 PM

To: Hyma Vedula

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer

Subject: RE: Confidential Documents Docket No. 070626-EI; Audit Control No. 08-086-4-1

Per this e-mail,
Confidential DN 08331-08 will be declassified and forwarded to APA; Confidential DNs 09050-08 and 09334-08
will be declassified and forwarded to the public docket file.

Thanks. i) ?\

E w
Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician ”C C” g
Florida Public Service Commission os N
Office of Commission Clerk ;\f, o\
Capital Circle Office Center 2:3;}11 i ’5
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard % w L
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 o

(850) 413-6824

From: Hyma Vedula

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 10:59 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer

Subject: FW: Confidential Documents Docket No. 070626-EI; Audit Control No. 08-086-4-1

Marguerite,

The Original work papers for Green Mountain Energy Company, for Sunshine Energy Program Costs Document No.
08331-08 should be returned to APA and the Highlighted copies Document No’s 09050-08and 09334-08 should be send
to the Docket file.

Thank you

Hymavathi Vedula

Florida Public Service Commission
Public Utility Analyst |

Bureau of Auditing
Hvedula@psc.state.fl.us

Tel: (850) 413-6477

Fax:(850) 413-6478

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 12, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 04672-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


From: Schef Wright [mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 2:02 PM

To: Hyma Vedula

Subject: Confidential Documents

Good afternoon, Hyma —

As | mentioned in our telephone conversation just now, after further consideration, my client has decided not to submit
a renewed request for confidential classification of the documents that we have discussed in connection with
Commission Docket No. 070626-E|.

Please call or e-mail if you have any additional questions.

Thank you again for your help and professional consideration with this matter.

All the best, Schef

Robert Scheffel "Schef" Wright

Gardner Bist Wiener Wadsworth Bowden Bush Dee LaVia & Wright, P.A.
1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Telephone 850/385-0070

Facsimile 850/385-5416

Cell 850/933-2016

e-mail: Schef@gbwlegal.com

GB Gardner. Bisl. Wicner. Wadswaorth Bowden,
Bush. Dee LaVia ¢ Wright PA. armeversar taw

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended only for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and contains information which is
legally privileged and confidential. Furthermore this communication is protected by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521
and any form of distribution, copying, forwarding or use of it or the information contained in or attached to it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
This communication may not be reviewed, distributed, printed, displayed, or re-transmitted without the sender's written consent. ALL RIGHTS
PROTECTED. If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender and then delete the entire communication and destroy any
copies. Thank you.





